



<u>2023-2024</u>			
Jennifer Westaway	Chair	Kelsey Groom	Hot Lunch Co-ordinator
Jennifer Fil	Treasurer	Livia Zaharia, Deanna Chura, Kevin Forhan	Members-at-Large
Ashley McLean	Secretary		
Rachel Reyes	Principal		
Danika Romaniw	VisitingTeacher	Regrets: Jennifer Westaway, Jennifer Fil	

WSSC Meeting Date: Monday, May 6, 2024

Call to order 6:05 pm.

REPORTS:

Principal's Report:

- Staff professional learning – whole group and then small group committee work
- Extracurriculars – basketball club and tournament, floor hockey games
- Kindergarten registration
- Spring class photos May 7 & 10
- Fire Drills, lockdowns and hold & secure practices
- Divisional PowWow

Lunch Program:

- Parent supervisor willing to take over as coordinator in September to replace Coralee, welcome to Sunaina
- Muddy and wet spring, but kids have had fun exploring and playing

Chair Report:

Greening Report:

Treasurer's Report:

- Balance \$4449.73
- Some expenses – administrative professionals' day gifts , dance (DJ and canteen \$430.91, glow sticks till to come \$160)
- Income – dance \$744.10, Glenlea sales total \$3551.06, profit of \$799.49
- Muncha Lunch account balance is \$3028.97 need to pay 2 lunches still and \$336 for use of Muncha Lunch

Hot Lunch Report:

- McDonalds \$160-170
- Salsibury House next May 15
- Chicken fingers and frozen yogurt June
- \$336 to continue to use Muncha Lunch next school year

Fundraising Report:

- Finished for the school year, see Treasurer's report for sales and profit
- Livia and Jen F will sort flowers and Kelsey, Ashley, possibly Deanna and Kevin to hand out May 16

OLD BUSINESS/REMINDERS:**NEW BUSINESS:**

- Staff Appreciation – June 7 catered lunch from St. Boniface University Jen F will look into and organize
- Rachel requested financial support for:
Leadership Reward BBQ approx. \$300 for food
Grade 5 Farewell at Birds Hill beach activities, venue, bus, food - \$1180 to cover all, or reduce the amount by charging a small fee (\$5-10) to parents/guardians
Grade 1 field trip to the zoo bus approximately \$200
- Will do final vote online as to how much of the Grade 5 activities to cover and to support field trip bus
- Lunch program funds to help cover food costs
- Items to discuss at June meeting include – food for end of year (bump up) BBQ, meetings move to second Monday of the month, plan dates/permits for next year

Meeting Adjourned: 6:45 p.m.

Next Meeting: June 3